




Dairy Creek-Swing Time - 
San Luis Obispo CA 
June 2023

Attendees - Duane Burk, Dan Hughes, 
Mickey Valdivia, Nick Hughes and Noah 
Valdivia

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RzLH3s3Whzo


● The County of San Luis Obispo and SwingTime have a public-private 
partnership in order to operate this facility. 

● This concept could be introduced as an option for DTR















































Staff Report 

Agenda Item 2.4 

To:   Board of Directors 

From:   Albert Maldonado, General Counsel 

Date:   August 9, 2023 

Subject:  Notification of Vacancy / Process of Filling Board Vacancy 

 

Background and Analysis 

Effective Monday, July 31, 2023, Mike Aldrich resigned from the Beaumont-Cherry Valley 

Recreation and Park District Board of Directors (“Board”), and consequently also resigned from 

the Beaumont Cherry-Valley Recreation and Park Improvement Corporation.  

California Public Resources Code Section 5784.3(d) states that vacancies of elected board 

members of recreation and park districts shall be filled pursuant to the procedures in California 

Government Code Section 1780.  

Government Code Section 1780(c) states that the remaining board members of a recreation and 

park district may fill the vacancy by appointment or by calling a special election.  

Appointment 

According to Government Code Section 1780(d), if the Board decides to fill the vacancy by 

appointment, the Board shall: 

“make the appointment pursuant to this subdivision within 60 days after either the date on which 

the district board is notified of the vacancy or the effective date of the vacancy, whichever is later. 

The district shall post a notice of the vacancy in three or more conspicuous places in the district at 

least 15 days before the district board makes the appointment. The district shall notify the county 

elections official of the appointment no later than 15 days after the appointment. 

(2) If the vacancy occurs in the first half of a term of office and at least 130 days prior to the next 

general district election, the person appointed to fill the vacancy shall hold office until the next 

general district election that is scheduled 130 or more days after the date the district board is 

notified of the vacancy, and thereafter until the person who is elected at that election to fill the 

vacancy has been qualified. The person elected to fill the vacancy shall hold office for the 

unexpired balance of the term of office.” 

Mike Aldrich resigned in the first half of his term of office and there are more than 130 days until 

the next general district election in November 2024. Thus, any appointment to fill the vacancy 

would only last until November 2024 at which time there would be an election for that seat. The 

advertisement of a notice of vacancy would need to be posted by September 14, 2023 at the latest, 

and the appointment be made by September 29, 2023. The Board could interview candidates for 

appointment at a regular or special Brown Act meeting. 



Calling Special Election 

According to Government Code Section 1780(e), if the Board decides to fill the vacancy by special 

election, the Board shall: 

 “within 60 days of the date the district board is notified of the vacancy or the effective date of the 

vacancy, whichever is later, call an election to fill the vacancy. 

(2) The election called pursuant to this subdivision shall be held on the next established election 

date provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1000) of Division 1 of the Elections Code 

that is 130 or more days after the date the district board calls the election.” 

For this procedure, assuming the Board called the election on day 60 after the resignation date of 

July 31, 2023, which would be September 29, 2023, then according to California Elections Code 

Section 1000(a), the election would be held on “[t]he first Tuesday after the first Monday in March 

of each even-numbered year that is evenly divisible by four,” which would be Tuesday, March 12, 

2024.  

Recommendation 

That the Board provide direction to staff and/or the general counsel regarding whether it desires to 

fill the vacancy by appointment or by calling a special election. To summarize, the Board would 

have to either appoint a replacement by September 29, 2023 or call a special election by September 

29, 2023 for the special election to be held on March 12, 2024.  

Fiscal Impact 

Filling the vacancy by appointment would have only marginal costs in staff time and resources to 

advertise the vacancy and to perhaps hold a special meeting(s) to conduct interviews and/or 

appoint a replacement.  

Filling the vacancy by calling for a special election could cost the District thousands of dollars, 

perhaps even over one hundred thousand dollars.  


























































































